

GOULBURN VALLEY BOWLS DIVISION Inc.

Reg No: A0056258A

ABN: 23 329 964 504

CORRESPONDENCE: P.O. Box 167, RUSHWORTH. Vic. 3612



Chairman: James McLeod

M: 0409 997 921

Email: james@tonymacgroup.com
www.goulburnvalley.bowls.com

Director Administration (Secretary): Joy O'Donnell

Telephone: H: (03) 58 56 1580

M: 04 195 126 32

Email: joy.odonnell8@bigpond.com

SEASON – 2020/21

CLUB GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

MONDAY – 29th March 2021

TATURA BOWLS CLUBROOMS

Commencing at 9-35am

WELCOME: GVBD Chairman (James McLeod) welcomed all in attendance.

MINUTE SILENCE: A Minute Silence was held in memory of passed Bowling Members.

PRESENT:

EXECUTIVE: James McLeod (Chairman): (Directors) – Jean Sprague (Deputy) Rob Sceney: Grace Kenworthy: Gordon Nash: Bill Chilcott: Peter Naughton (Treasurer) and Joy O'Donnell (Secretary).

CLUBS:

(Club Representatives in attendance):

AVENEL: D. Furletti: G. Hateley: N. Slater: **COLBINABBIN:** Frank Oliver. **DOOKIE:** Dan Oster: **EAST SHEPPARTON:** Pam Hueston. **EUROA:** Neville Harris. **HILLTOP:** Greg Toy. **KATANDRA WEST:** **KYABRAM:** Robert George: Mal Williams. **MERRIGUM:** Joe Chant: **MOOROOPNA GOLF:** Faye Wheelhouse: Marie Formica. **MOOROOPNA:** Allan Donaldson. **MURCHISON:** **NAGAMBIE:** Vicki Reidy. **RUSHWORTH:** **SEYMOUR:** Wilma Atkiins. **SEYMOUR VRI:** Steve McGregor: Geoff Dixon. **SHEPPARTON GOLF:** Jock Hastie: Ian McCarten. **SHEPPARTON PARK:** Sandra Wallace. **STANHOPE:** Greg Fitzpatrick. **TALLYGARoopna.** **TATURA:** Phil Boyd: Col Johnson.

BUSINESS: As per the prepared Agenda (Circulated).

APOLOGIES: Gerald Ryan (Dookie): Noel O'Brien (East Shepparton): Maureen Shepherd (Merrigum).

Motion: It was moved by David Furletti (Avenel) and seconded Jock Hastie (Shepparton Golf) that the apologies as tabled be received. (Carried).

MINUTES: Minutes of the last General Meeting held on Monday 1st February 2021 (As Circulated).

Motion: It was moved Phil Boyd (Tatura) and seconded Joe Chant (Merrigum) that the Minutes as circulated be accepted. (Carried)

BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES:

No Business Arising from the Minutes

CORRESPONDENCE:

Period: 1st February to 29th March 2021
Detailed listing located at the end of the Minutes.

Motion:

It was moved Faye Wheelhouse (Mooroopna Golf) and seconded Jock Hastie (Shepparton Golf) that the Outward and Inward Correspondence as tabled be accepted. (Carried)

FINANCIAL (TREASURER'S) REPORT:

GVBD Treasurer (Peter Naughton) tabled a detail financial report as follows: -

Financial Report as of 29th March 2021: -

- Term Deposit – Transferred to General Account
- Junior Development - \$ 1,205-00
- Income: \$37,076-65
- Expenditure: \$30,625-83

Motion: GVBD Treasurer (Peter Naughton) moved the adoption of the financial report seconded Sandra Wallace (Shepparton Park). (Carried)

REPORTS:

GVBD CHAIRMAN: James McLeod

It has been a remarkably busy couple of Months in the Goulburn Valley Bowls Division.

During the Mid-Week, and Weekend Pennant Grand Finals, I was able to get to these Grand Finals played on these days and

witnessed some great Bowling. Congratulations to ALL Winners of this Seasons Pennant competitions in both the Mid-Week and Weekend. First time in Years in both Pennant Competitions, there has been awfully close Finals Games. Even Extra Ends had to be played.

A HUGE Thank you to ALL Clubs that have made their Greens, and Facilities available over the past couple of Months, in Hosting GVBD Pennant Finals. Also, a HUGE Thank

you to John O'Donnell for all his time before, during, and after the GVBD Pennant Finals Weeks, driving Miles to deliver and pick up Master Scoreboards. The GVBD Board and I, greatly appreciate it.

What a fantastic Afternoon, and Night we had to Celebrate our 100 Years of Goulburn Valley Bowls. Thank you once again to the Shepparton Park Bowls Club for allowing us to hold this special event there. Also Thank you to everyone that played a part in making it a Day/ Night to remember. John Crilly did a Fantastic job as MC, once again Thank you John.

A HUGE thank you to my fellow Board Members for their time, and commitment in helping me during both Pennant Finals. Each Board Member was given a chance to make Medal Presentations to the Winners of each Pennant Division.

Hope you all have a Happy Easter and stay safe if you are travelling away over the time.

WELFARE, PROMOTION & SPONSORSHIP REPORT:

Grace Kenworthy

Since the last General Meeting on 1st February this year several clubs have experienced the deaths of their members while illnesses have plagued other bowling members.

Get Well cards have been sent to John Firmer, Graham Lewis, Kyle Pedder, Ian Russell, and Shirley Sinclair.

Sympathy cards were sent to the family of Win McGoldrick, the family of Peter Davies, the family of Ken Allen, Jo Crowe, Joy Campbell, Kaye Cross, Sandra Wallace, the family of Shirley Hannam and Peter Delzotto.

I again remind Club Secretaries/CCOs to please notify GVBD Secretary, Joy, on the event of the death or illness of or injury to a member as well as the death of a member's family member as soon as possible. It is greatly appreciated when an address is also given so that a card can be sent almost immediately.

GVBD LAWS & UMPIRES:

Gordon Nash

I have truly little to report on this season, other than we had no major issues.

One reaccreditation session saw 10 Umpires attend and all passed. Thanks to East Shepparton for the use of their facilities.

I would like to thank those Umpires who made themselves available during the season and finals.

Congratulations to all finalist, the finals were played in great spirit and made the umpires job extremely easy.

Doug and I will continue to train and accredit Umpires if required. We will have to wait for the new Region Board Members to give us direction.

Finally, on a personal note, I wish to thank the GVBD Board and the Bowling fraternity for their support and friendship during my time as Director of Umpiring.

GVBD (Weekend) MATCH & PENNANT COMMITTEE:

Rob Sceney

Much of this report is applauding the WPMC and the GVBD for their competence, hard work and commitment and the support given to the GVBD by Clubs during the season. The WPMC have overcome the challenge of the Covid Virus to deliver a full pennant season, an excellent GVBD final series, plus a full calendar of GVBD and Regional State Events.

Thank you to the clubs that not only accepted the responsibility of holding the GVBD and Regional state games, but presented their greens in great condition, welcomed everyone, and gave their support to the players and the GVBD.

As well it has been most gratifying to hear and accept the general support that the WPMC has been given by the vast majority clubs and players during the season. This support far outweighed the grizzles and sniping from a small minority of clubs, officials, and players during the season and when the finals series started. As has been stated before, if the WPMC had been left to do its job, then the same outcomes would have been produced without the unpleasantness that attempted to sour the process.

The GVBD was able to use nine different clubs and their greens for the GVBD Weekend finals series. We thank them and apologize to any clubs who applied but did not get a final this season.

Special thanks go to three clubs this season. They are Shepparton Park, East Shepparton, and Stanhope. Shepparton Park were the club chosen to hold the grand final for division 1 back in November 2020. They gave the GVBD the benefit of their expertise in organising and running major events plus an excellent green for the Division 1 Grand Final. East Shepparton gave excellent facilities and assistance to the GVBD and individual clubs in running many Club, GVBD and Regional events that needed the use of their excellent clubrooms and greens. Stanhope provided excellent greens, clubrooms and extremely helpful assistance to all players, officials, and spectators throughout the GVBD State Events and pennant finals held there. We look forward to the Regional Pennant finals to be held there on April 10th.

The Winners of the GVBD Pennants for season 2020-21 are:

- Division 1 Shepparton Golf
- Division 2 Shepparton Golf
- Division 3 Mooroopna Golf
- Division 4 Stanhope
- Division 5 Mooroopna Golf
- Division 6 Seymour VRI

Finally, a personal thank you to John Stokes, Kevin Cox, Paul Becroft, Stuart Florence and the GVBD Board for their competence, diligence, and support throughout the season.

GVBD (Midweek) MATCH & PENNANT COMMITTEE: Jean Sprague

Congratulations to all the Midweek Pennant winners for the 20/21 season. It was great to watch some wonderful close games being played to decide these winners.

We wish the Shepparton Golf team all the best playing in the Regional Pennant Playoffs at Tatura on the 7th of April. Good bowling!

Many thanks from the Match Committee to the clubs who made their greens available for the finals. Shepparton Golf, Mooroopna Golf, Tatura and Stanhope all provided excellent greens and great hospitality for the bowlers. All feedback I have received has been nothing but positive.

Thanks also to Gordon Nash, Corrie Dingemans and Di Hands for their umpiring duties. Very much appreciated.

Sadly, the Shirley Sinclair Challenge had to be cancelled again this year due to the wet weather. Unfortunately, the decision was unavoidable.

Congratulations go to the GV ladies selected to play in the Regional Sides Championships to be held on April 30th and May 1st & 2nd. Good luck to the CGM side.

The absolute best of luck and good bowling is also wished for the GV ladies who have won through to play in Champion's week in Bendigo.

GVBD GREENS COMMITTEE: Peter Naughton.

As Green's Director I have nothing further to report following undertaken inspection of Greens across the Goulburn Valley.

I would like to thank all Clubs for their support and assistance when carrying out the Greens inspections this season.

JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT & WEB CO-ORDINATION: Bill Chilcott

Junior Development

The GV Devils, after their success in Warrnambool in January, are heading off to Bendigo for the under 18 State Championships. They have entries in most of the competitions there, and we wish them a great outcome.

The tournament to be held at Stanhope to raise some funds for the Championships was called off due to low numbers. This was disappointing, and probably due to several other events being held around the same time. It is planned to hold the event later in the year.

Thanks go to Naomi Cartwright for her unrelenting support of this group, as well to David, Tim, Rob, and Di to keep the stimulus of this group going. (apologies to anyone I have not mentioned).

It is extremely pleasing to see that some of these juniors are playing Pennant in the higher divisions and holding their own.

Webmaster

The website is proving popular, with over 500 visitors on a Tuesday and around 700 on Saturdays. In the last month 78% were returning visitors/users with more than half of all visitors using a mobile device to view the website. It is expected that usage will drop as competitions become dormant over the winter months.

BOWSLINK results reporting went well this year. I managed with the assistance of the Match Committees to get most of the State events onto BOWSLINK in a timely manner.

It is hoped that by next year the BOWSLINK will be able to create the Pennant Finals draws automatically from the Home and Away results, rather than having to manually create them.

At present Green information is not available for programming the draws, but it is a point that Savage Bull (BOWSLINK creators) are working on. I expect that once the new draws are up, the Home club will be able to nominate which green will be used for the Pennant match when they enter their teams.

Once again, I advise that there are training notes and videos available for all members to view and use to access their own membership details and update them as required. There are many instances where the records are incomplete or incorrect. These can be corrected by the club's administrator or the members can adjust their own records. You can access the training videos from the Home page of the GVBD Website, or on the BV website at <https://www.bowlsvic.org.au/clubassist/bowlslink/>. The member registration notes are available on the GVBD Website under the Documents tab, titled STEP BY STEP GUIDE TO REGISTER WITH BOWSLINK. (Note, you must have a valid email address registered with BOWSLINK to do this. Your Club Administrator can input your email address if it is not yet entered or incorrect).

The more people that register and get a basic understanding of BOWSLINK, the easier it will be for the Division (or Region) to manage in the future. Most clubs have no problems with managing the results for pennant, and there are facilities within BOWSLINK for clubs to manage their own competitions. If the club administrator requires an assistant or wants to train their successor, they can request another administrator account directly from within BOWSLINK. Click on the GREEN? mark in the lower right corner of the screen.

Clubs can get their own website at zero cost by contacting Matt Ottobre of BV, or Kelvin Rogers of Bowls Australia.

Motion: It was moved by Rob George (Kyabram) and seconded Maree Formica (Mooroopna Golf) the reports as tabled be received. (Carried).

GENERAL BUSINESS:

GVBD Midweek & Weekend Pennant Finals - Overview: -

GVBD Chairman (James McLeod) provided an overview of the recently held Midweek and Weekend Pennant Finals congratulating all the Pennant Winners and host Clubs for their support. James stated there was some wonderful bowling across both the Midweek & Weekend Pennant Divisions.

Overview -GVBD Centenary Celebrations held on 20th March 2021: -

GVBD Chairman (James McLeod) reported to the meeting how delighted he was with the success of the recently held GVBD Centenary celebrations on Saturday 20th March. Pleasing to see all Clubs participating in the Centenary Bowls Tournament in the afternoon followed by a highly successful Centenary Dinner. To hear the Five Constituted Clubs, speak of their past history and share their story was a highlight, also the cutting of the Centenary Cake. Well done to all.

Update -CGM Bowls Region -Weekend & Midweek Pennant Finals: -

Both Midweek and Weekend Match & Pennant Directors (Jean Sprague & Rob Sceney) spoke to the meeting detailing the following details for the holding of the Central Goulburn Murray (CGM) Bowls Region Pennant Finals.

Midweek – to be held on Wednesday 7th April 2021 at Tatura Bowls Club.

Weekend – to be held on Saturday 10th April 2021 at Stanhope Bowls Club.

Both advised Umpire/s arranged for both days.

Action: GVBD Secretary to prepare Broadcast out to the Three Divisions & Clubs.

Update – Cancellation -CGM Bowls Region “Shirley Sinclair” Challenge: -

GVBD Director -Midweek Match & Pennant (Jean Sprague) spoke to the meeting advised cancellation of this season’s CGM Bowls Region “Shirley Sinclair” Challenge. Every effort has been undertaken to find an additional day for the holding of this event following the cancellation -Tuesday 23rd April 2021 due to unforeseen circumstances. Unfortunately, with the season ending and the holding of a number of scheduled events no spare day was found to be available to fit it in.

Also noted the GVBD versus Ovens & Murray Challenge has also been cancelled for this 2020/21 Season.

Update – Bowls Victoria State Events - Bendigo: -

GVBD Secretary (Joy O’Donnell) provided an overview of the Bowls Victoria -State Events to be held in Bendigo. Joy advised all Players participating to please log into the Bowls Victoria Website to obtain all details of events and when.

Update – GVBD Presentation Evening – Monday 26th April 2021: -

GVBD Chairman (James McLeod) spoke to the meeting detailing the arrangements for the holding of the annual GVBD Presentation Evening to be held at East Shepparton Bowls Clubrooms on Monday 26th April 2021 commencing at 6-30pm for 7-00pm Meal. Cost per head for a two course meal set at \$30-00.

James stated this would be the last Presentation Evening under the umbrella of the Goulburn Valley Bowls Division and ask all Clubs for their support to make it a great evening.

Reminder to Clubs – Application -Hall of Fame Nominations: -

GVBD Secretary (Joy O'Donnell) advised the meeting that the appropriate application form -Hall of Fame Nominations had been forwarded out to Clubs for their attention. Joy stated the Selection Committee were hoping for a number of nominations – all Clubs have outstanding Players or Volunteers.

Setting the date for the final GVBD AGM & Division Dissolution: -

GVBD Chairman (James McLeod) spoke to the meeting seeking an appropriate date for the holding of the final AGM of the Goulburn Valley Bowls Division. Following discussion, the following was decided: -

Monday -17th May 2021 -Day Time Meeting – commencing at 10.00am.

Venue -Tatura Bowls Clubrooms followed by a light lunch. Clubs asked to advise Representative numbers attending for catering purposes.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Dissolution of the GVBD: -

GVBD Treasurer (Peter Naughton) spoke to the meeting detailing the availability for Clubs to apply for GVBD Capital Improvement Grant and asked each to please apply.

GVBD Secretary (Joy O'Donnell) will be forwarding immediately a broadcast out to Clubs advising.

Additional Items discussed: -

Three Items raised by Club Representatives were as follows:-

- Pennant – play straight through.
- Pennant – play 21 ends instead of 25 ends.
- For smaller Clubs struggling with numbers – play with 3x rinks.

These items are noted, and details will be forwarded to the GM Working Party for their attention.

Kyabram Bowls Club President (Mal Williams) spoke to the meeting about the dissolution of the Goulburn Valley Bowls Division his concerns and suggesting the Division go alone.

The comments were noted.

GVBD Chairman (James McLeod) thanked all for their attendance, especially the Tatura Bowls Club for making their facilities available and closed the meeting.

Meeting closed at 10-35am.

GVBD Director Administration (Secretary) - (Joy O'Donnell)
Minute Taker – 29/3/21

Next Meeting – GVBD AGM -17th May 2021 at 10.00am

Joint Meeting with Representatives of GM Working Party in reference to the Boundary Review to follow at 11.00am.



CORRESPONDENCE LISTING.
Period: 1st February to 29th March 2021

OUTWARD:

6th December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. State Women's Fours Draw.

7th December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. -GVBD Men's Pairs – Result & Report.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Jock Hastie: Paul Ledger & Fellow Members – Shepparton Golf B.C.: CC: Board) – Response – Shepparton Golf B.C. -Marquee Event.

8th December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Weekend Match Team: & Board) – Fwd. Hill Top B.C. Email re: Advice -Alteration to scheduled venues.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) – Fwd. – GM Bowls Region Working Party Update.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Bowls Victoria CEO – Tony Sherwill) – Bowls Victoria Meeting with GVBD Member Clubs.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. – GM Bowls Region Working Party Update.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -re: Bowls Victoria Meeting with GVBD Member Clubs. (2x emails).

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. Midweek & Weekend Pennant -Division1 – Grand Final venues.

11th December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. – Results & Report -State Women's Triples.

12th December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. – Men's Triples Broadcast – closing date.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. – Wednesday Pairs Winners Report.

Joy O'Donnell (Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Board) – re: Change of Venue -Hill Top B.C.

13th December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (To: Jean Sprague: Midweek Match Team: cc: Kyabram B.C.) -Re: Kyabram B.C. Midweek Pennant Division 3 change of venue on Tuesday 22nd December 2020.

14th December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Kyabram B.C. & Mooropna Golf B.C. cc: Midweek Match Team & Board) – Advice -Approval granted re: Kyabram B.C. Midweek Pennant Division 3 change of venue on Tuesday 22nd December 2020.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. – Mixed Pairs -Day 1 – Report. (2x emails).

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Change of Dates for the Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles and Pairs.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Vale – Milton Stibbard (Shepparton Park B.C.).

15th December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. -Rushworth B.C. (Rob Borger Memorial) Tournament Flyer.

16th December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. State Men's Triples Draw.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) – Fwd. – GM Bowls Region Working Party Update.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. -Minutes from second GM Bowls Region Working Party held on Thursday 10th December 2020.

17th December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. – Men's State Fours Draw.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. – Midweek Pennant Break.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. – Change for Weekend Pennant Division 5 -Round 10 – 23rd January 2021.

18th December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. -State Women's Fours Results & Report.

21st December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. -GVBD Mixed Pairs Results & Report.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Kyabram B.C. cc: Board & Weekend Match & Pennant Committee) – Fwd. -GVBD letter to Kyabram B.C. - 21/12/20.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast -Fwd. – Board Meeting Minutes – 7/12/20.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Christmas Message.

28th December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (To: Peter Naughton: cc: Board) – Response – Seymour B.C. Greens.

30th December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) Fwd. -Ch. of Ch. Singles & Pairs Entries.

31st December 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Advising incorrect Entry fee stated on Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles Entry Form should read \$10-00 NOT \$8-00.

Joy O'Donnell (Brad Orr) -Response re: Pennant information.

3rd January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (To: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: East Shepparton B.C.: Shepparton Park B.C. & Board) Change of Game date.

4th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. -GVBD Men's State Triples Results & Report.

Joy O'Donnell (To: James McLeod) – Fwd. Memorandum -GVBD Chairman – James McLeod re: Item not actioned.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Tatura B.C.) -Fwd. -Letter – GVBD -Honour Boards.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Tatura B.C.) -Fwd. -Letter -GVBD General Meeting & Bowls Victoria visit – 1st February 2021.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -GVBD versus Ovens & Murray Challenge – 7th March 2021.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – GVBD General Meeting & Bowls Victoria visit – 1st February 2021.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Bowls Victoria -Tony Sherwill: cc: Board) - Fwd. – GVBD letter – Peter Inglis (New) President -Bowls Victoria.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Kyabram B.C. Rob George) – Fwd. -GVBD (2nd Letter) to Kyabram B.C.

5th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Vale -Nancy Henderson & Noel Dobson (East Shepparton B.C. (2x emails fwd.).

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. – Numurkah Golf B.C. – Autumn Bowls Carnival Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. -Kyabram B.C. (Rob George) response re: Fwd. – GVBD 2nd letter to Kyabram B.C.

7th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. -Bendigo Bowls Division -Letter re: Boundaries.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. -Seymour B.C. Greens.

8th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. -Seymour B.C. Australia Day Tournament Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. -Rushworth B.C. – Midweek Tournament Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. – Bendigo Bowls Division – Letter re: Boundaries.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. East Shepparton B.C. Tournament Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. -Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles Draw.

11th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. Tatura B.C letters received in response to-GVBD Boundary Review & Digital Honour Boards letters.

12th January 2020:

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. Daniel Nichols Resignation from all GV Roles.

Joy O'Donnell (Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Lindsay Muston (Tallygaroopna) & Board) – Fwd. -Tallygaroopna B.C. email Weekend (Saturday) Pennant Draw error.

13th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. – Shepparton Park B.C. -Expression of Interest -Greenkeeper.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. Shepparton Golf B.C. Kitchenwise Classic Tournament Flyer.

15th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. -Euroa B.C. Ladies Tournament Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. GVBD Women's Ch. of Ch. Pairs Draw.

16th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Board broadcast) -Fwd. Agenda -Season 2020/21 GVBD Executive Board Meeting -18th January 2021.

18th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. Men's State Fours Report.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. Midweek Pennant Changes.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Colbinabbin B.C. (Di Chandler): cc: Board) – re: GVBD General Meeting – 1st February 2021.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. – BOWLSLINK Pennant Results.

19th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) – Fwd. -Kyabram B.C. correspondence regarding Dispute over Men's Pairs & Kyabram/Hill Top Pennant Game.

Joy O'Donnell (Kyabram Bowls Club Secretary (Geoff Coad) – Acknowledging receipt of correspondence received from Kyabram B.C.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) – Fwd. – (Draft) Centenary Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. – Kyabram B.C. correspondence - Dispute over Men's Pairs & Kyabram/Hill Top Pennant Game.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. Murchison B.C. "Campbells Cup" Tournament Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Rob Sceney: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee & Board) -Fwd. Pennant Night Game.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. – Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles Draw.

21st January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Fwd. -Letter to Daniel Nichols: cc: Board) – GVBD letter -to Daniel Nichols regarding resignation from Role -Season 20/21 – sent 21-1-21.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. -Important Broadcast Weekend Pennant.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Tony Sherwill -CEO – Bowls Victoria: cc: Board) – Bowls Victoria visit to GVBD – 1/2/21.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Kyabram B.C. (Geoff Coad): cc: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Board) – GVBD letter to Kyabram B.C – Greens Complaint -Season 2020/21.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Shepparton Park B.C.: CC: Board) – GVBD letter to Shepparton Park B.C. – holding GVBD Events – Season 2020/21.

22nd January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. – GV Women's Teams – CGM Bowls Region Divisional Challenge.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -State Women's Ch. of Ch Singles Results.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Kyabram B.C. – Paul McInnes: cc: Board) -Re; Tallygaroopna & Kyabram B.C starting Pennant early.

Joy O'Donnell Club Broadcast) -Fwd. GV Men's Teams for CGM Bowls Region Divisional Challenge.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. Shepparton Golf B.C. "KitchenWise Classics Tournament Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (Shepparton Park B.C.: Kyabram B.C.:(Both) Match Committees: cc: Board) – Fwd. Letter – GVBD Greens Committee Report -Kyabram B.C.

Joy O'Donnell (Mooroopna B.C: Seymour B.C. (both) Match Committees: Board) – Fwd. Letter -GVBD Greens Committee Report – Seymour B.C.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. – Copy -Greens Committee letters for information.

Joy O'Donnell (To: East Shepparton B.C. (Noel O'Brien): cc: Board) – "Expression of Interest" catering GVBD Presentation Evening.

Joy O'Donnell (James McLeod): cc: Board) -Fwd. -GVBD letter -GVBD Men's Selection Team appointment.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Naomi Cartwright) -Fwd. GVBD letter – Publicity Officer appointment.

23rd January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (To: Rob Sceney: Bill Chilcott: cc: Doug Maconachie: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Board) -Change of time for Pennant.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) – GVBD Centenary Flyer Draft.

24th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. -Seymour B.C – Revamped -Australia Day Tournament Flyer.

25th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. -GVBD General Meeting – 1/12/21 – Meeting Agenda.

26th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (To: Jean Sprague: Midweek Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Board) – Fwd. – Midweek -Pennant Division 5 Match 26/1/21 -Mooroopna Golf & Colbinabbin. (Colbinabbin B.C. emails for attention).

27th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. Mooroopna B.C. Tournament Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast)-Fwd. GVBD Men's State Fours Report.

28th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (To: Kevin Cox: cc: Board) -Response re: query -GVBD General Meeting -1/2/21.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. – GVBD Women's Ch. of Ch. Pairs Report/Result.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Colbinabbin B.C. (Di Chandler):cc: Doug Maconachie: Midweek Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Board) – Colbinabbin B.C. -Pennant Issue.

29th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. GVBD Men's CGM Divisional Challenge Teams.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. New Tournament Flyer -Change of Date -Murchison B.C.

30th January 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) – Fwd. GVBD Executive Board Meeting Minutes – 2020/21 Season -Monday 18/1/21.

1st February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. -State Men's Fours Final Report.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. – GVBD Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles Report.

3rd February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) – GVBD Weekend Grand Final Breakfast & Centenary Celebrations.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Mooroopna B.C. - Vale – Two Members -Win McGoldrick & Peter Davies.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Bill Chilcott: cc: Board) -Centenary Celebrations.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. -Shepparton Park B.C. Tournament Flyer -resent – 4/2/21.

4th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. -Division Session -Round Table with GM Working Party.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. Minutes -GM Bowls Region Working Party held 28/1/21.

Joy O'Donnell (Board broadcast) -Fwd. -Draft Centenary Invitation for sign off.

6th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (To: Jean Sprague: Kyabram B.C.: Midweek Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Board) – Fwd. Kyabram B.C. email re: Midweek Pennant Alterations.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Mooroopna B.C. (Darren Kelly) cc: Board (Both) Match Committees) – Response -seeking information re extra Tournament.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. – Mooroopna B.C. Tournament Flyer.

7th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (To: Rob Sceney: cc: Mooroopna Golf: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Board) – Advice re: Hosting GV Pennant Finals.

8th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (To: Shepparton Park B.C.: cc: Board) re: GVBD Weekend Pennant Grand Final Breakfast. (2x emails).

Joy O'Donnell (To: Kyabram B.C. Secretary (Geoff Coad):cc: Board: Midweek Match & Pennant Committee) – Fwd. Midweek Match & Pennant Committee -Response -Kyabram Bowls Club letter.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Gordon Nash: Doug Maconachie: cc: Board) – Re: Interstate Pennant Declarations.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Gordon Nash: Doug Maconachie: Hill Top B.C.: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Board) -Fwd. – Hill Top B.C. query re: Player eligibility

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. Bill's email re; Annual Leave.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. Nagambie B.C. Midweek Tournament Flyer.

9th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. CGM (Shirley Sinclair) Challenge Flyer for distribution.

10th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downie): Doug Maconachie: cc: Board & (Both) Match Committees) – Umpires Committee response re: Hill Top B.C. query.

11th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -East Shepparton B.C. Official Opening.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -GVBD Presentation Evening.

14th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Mooroopna Golf B.C. – Vale Ken Allen.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) – Fwd. Maxam Printing Quotation – Centenary Invitations.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. Shepparton Park Bowls Club Catering (Expression of Interest) -GVBD Pennant Breakfast & Centenary Dinner.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) – Fwd. -East Shepparton B.C. -Expression of Interest – Catering – GVBD Presentation Dinner.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. -Benalla Bowls Club Tournament Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. Dookie B.C. Tournament Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) – Fwd. GVBD Executive Board Meeting Agenda –

OUTWARD:

15th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (To: Maxam Printing: cc: Board) – Seeking quotation -GVBD Centenary Invitations.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. - Brian Nisbet request – Weekend Pennant Grand Final Sponsorship.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Bill Chilcott: James McLeod: cc: Board) - -Copy of Invitees -GVBD Centenary Dinner -20/3/21.

16th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) – Centenary Celebrations.

17th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (To: Peter Naughton: cc: Board) – Fwd. Maxam Printing Invoice -for payment.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – GVBD Midweek Pennant Finals – Qualifying & Elimination Finals - 23/2/21 -Program.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Jean Sprague: Rob Sceney: cc: Board) -Tatura B.C. interest in hosting GVBD Midweek & Weekend Finals.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. -Notice of Motion from Colbinabbin B.C.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Ovens & Murray Challenge Postponed -Urgent Broadcast.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – CGM Bowls Region -Regional State Events Program for 21st & 28th February & 7th March 2021.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd.- Bowls Victoria Broadcast – COVID-19 Update – Return to bowls after current breaker lock down.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. – Sports infrastructure grants -2021 (Sports & Recreation Victoria).

20th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. -State Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles Report/Results.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. -Tatura B.C. Tournament Flyer.

22nd February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -GVBD Weekend Pennant Finals Program.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -GVBD Weekend -Pennant Finals -Qualifying & Elimination -27/2/21. (2x emails).

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. – Mooroopna B.C. Ladies Tournament Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast)-Fwd. – Rushworth B.C. (R.E. O'Donnell) Tournament Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. Kyabram B.C. Gala Day Tournament Flyer.

Joy O'Donnell (To: Rob Sceney: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee):cc: Board) – Fwd. -Hill Top B.C. Permission request. (2x emails).

24th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Advice – Jean Sprague -issues with emails at present.

Joy O'Donnell (Shepparton Park B.C: cc: Board) -Shepparton Park B.C. Catering Events.

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. GVBD Midweek Pennant – Preliminary Final details – 2/3/21.

25th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) – Fwd. Hill Top Player Finals qualification.

Joy O'Donnell (Board &Weekend & Midweek Match & Pennant Committees Broadcast) -Fwd. – Invitation to attend information session with Goulburn Murray Working Party Members.

Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. Minutes from Goulburn Murray Working Party Meeting -25/2/21

Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. -Rescheduled Flyer for Rushworth Midweek Tournament.

26th February 2021:

Joy O'Donnell (To: Peter Naughton) – Meeting with Goulburn Murray Working Party and current Central: G.V. and Murray Divisions & CGM Bowls Region Treasurers.
Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. – Meeting with Goulburn Murray Working Party & current Central. G.V. & Murray Divisions & CGM Bowls Region Treasurers.
Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Junior Bowlers.
Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. – GVBD General Meeting Minutes -1/2/21.
Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. Mooroopna Golf Ladies Tournament Flyer.
27th February 2021:
Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) -Fwd. – Hill Top B.C. – Ladies Tournament Flyer for distribution.
Joy O'Donnell (Board Broadcast) – Fwd. – GVBD Executive Board -Minutes -15/2/21 and Agenda -1/3/21.
28th February 2021:
Joy O'Donnell (Club Broadcast) – Fwd. -GVBD Hall of Fame -Nomination Form -Season 2020/21

INWARD:

5th December 2020:

Bowls Victoria – E News
Bill Chilcott (To: Gordon Nash: cc: Board) - Pennant Query.

6th December 2020:

Midweek Match & Pennant Committee (Jean Sprague) -Fwd. State Women's Fours Draw for distribution.
Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Advising – Attending Board Meeting. – 7/12/20.
Bill Chilcott (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Advice -Women's State Pairs Results placed on GVBD Website.

7th December 2020:

John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Weekend Match Team) – GVBD -State Pairs -Result & Report.
Bowls Victoria -Broadcast – All Abilities -Club Survey.
Stephen McGregor -Broadcast (To: Region Board: Member Clubs: CGM Bowls Region Secretary: GM Bowls Region Working Party) – FWD. GM Bowls Region Working Party Update.
Osprey Sports – Broadcast – Custom Hoodie for your Club or Team.
Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downie) (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Advice -Alteration to scheduled venues.

8th December 2020:

John Stokes (To: Weekend Match Team: & Board) -Response re: Hill Top B.C. email.
Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Fwd. – Broadcast -To Clubs – Midweek & Weekend Pennant – Division 1 Grand Final venues.
Grace Kenworthy (To: Joy O'Donnell) -re: Response -Hill Top B.C -Alterations to Pennant Venues.
Bowls Victoria (Tony Sherwill) (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Response re: Bowls Victoria Meeting with GVBD Member Clubs. (3x emails).
Bill Chilcott (To: Joy O'Donnell) – re: Email fwd. to Bill – 2021 Region Sides @ Shepparton.
Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Fwd. – Comments re: Pennant Query.
Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downie) -Advice -Hill Top B.C. -Plan Right 2 Bowl Triples Tournament – Cancelled.

9th December 2020:

Rob Sceney (Board Broadcast) – GVBD Grand Final Breakfast Proposal.
James McLeod (Board Broadcast) – Re: Bowls Victoria Meeting with GVBD Member Clubs.
Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Re: Bowls Victoria Meeting with GVBD Member Clubs.
Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Re: GVBD Grand Final Breakfast Proposal.

10th December 2020:

Rob Sceney (Board Broadcast) -Re: GVBD Centenary Triples & Dinner.
Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) -Re: GVBD Centenary Triples & Dinner.
Nagambie B.C. (Fiona Smith) -Fwd. Nagambie B.C. Australia Day Tournament Flyer.
Osprey Sports -Broadcast – Custom Bowling Shirt -Start from \$26-00.
Midweek Match & Pennant Committee (Lyn Nicholson) -Fwd. Results & Report -State Women's Triples.

11th December 2020:

John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Fwd. Broadcast -Out to Clubs re: State Men's Triples.
Grace Kenworthy (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Bowls Victoria Meeting with GVBD Member Clubs.
East Shepparton B.C. (Noel O'Brien) -Fwd. – Score Card for 8 Pin Badges.
Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee) -State Men's Triples Closing Date.
Kyabram B.C. (Mal Williams) -Fwd. – Advice -Pennant Venue Change.
Kyabram B.C. (Marg George) -Fwd. – Kyabram B.C. -Women's Entries for C of C. Singles & Pairs.
Shepparton Park B.C. (Bill Gullick) -Fwd. – Club Entries – State Men's Triples & Fours.

12th December 2020:

Weekend Match & Pennant Committee (John Stokes) – Wednesday Pairs Winners Report.
Kyabram B.C. (Rob George) -Fwd. – Club GVBD Men's Fours Entries.
Ron Sceney (To: Weekend Match Team: cc: Board) – Change of Venue -Hill Top B.C.
John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell) Fwd. – Shepparton Golf B.C. Men's Triples & Fours entries.
Kyabram B.C. (Rob George) -Kyabram B.C. Men's Triples entries.
John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell) -re: Change of Venue -Hill Top B.C.

13th December 2020:

Stanhope B.C. (Greg Fitzpatrick) -Fwd. – Club entries -State Men's Fours & State Men's Triples.
Rob Sceney (To: Kyabram B.C. (Mal Williams): Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downie) cc: James McLeod: Joy O'Donnell) -Change of Hill Top/Tatura Club Venue swap.
Hill Top B. C. (Trevor Downie) (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. -Entries -State Men's Triples & Fours.
East Shepparton B.C. (Noel O'Brien) -Fwd. – Club Entries -State Women's Pairs: State Men's Fours: State Men's Triples.

Tatura B.C. (John Crilly) -Fwd. – Nil Returns -Men's Triples.
 Brian Nisbet (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Advice -Appearance on the Jack Program at Shepparton News. (2x emails).
 Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downie) -Fwd. -Additional Entries Men's State Events – Total 3 re: Fours: 2 re: Triples.
 Kyabram B.C. (Marg George)-Kyabram Midweek Pennant Division 3 -change of venue on Tuesday 22nd December 2020.
 John Stokes (Shepparton Golf B.C. – Additional entry -State Men's Triples & State Men's Fours. (2x emails).
 Mooroopna B.C. (Darren Kelly) -Fwd. – Club Entry – State Men's Triples.
 Glenn Cartwright (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. – Entry -Shepparton Golf B.C. – State Men's Triples.
 John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Weekend Match Team) – Kyabram B.C. -GVBD Men's Triples entries.

14th December 2020:
 Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Approval granted – Kyabram B.C. – Midweek Pennant Division 3 change of venue – 22nd December 2020.
 John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Ron Sceney) – State Mixed Pairs – Day 1 -Report.
 Osprey Sports -Broadcast – Training Kit Bundle.
 Midweek Match & Pennant Committee (Jean Sprague) -Fwd. – Club Broadcast to be fwd. -Change of Dates for Women's C of C Singles & Pairs.
 Paul Becroft (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Enquiring re: Shepparton Park State Men's Triples & Fours Entries.

15th December 2020:
 Tallygaroopna B.C. (Trevor Serafini) – Fwd. – Club entry – State Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles.
 Colbinabbin B.C. (Di Chandler) -Fwd. – Club -Women's Ch. of Ch Singles entry.
 Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) -Division 5 -Midweek & Weekend Pennant Anomaly.
 Rushworth B.C. (Deb Thompson) -Fwd. – Club Entries – Men's & Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles & Women's Ch. of Ch. Pairs. AND Fwd. (Rob Borger) Tournament Flyer for distribution. (2x emails).
 Bill Chilcott (To: Jean Sprague: cc: Board) – Division One query -Round 7 – between Mooroopna Golf & Seymour.

16th December 2020:
 Bowls Victoria Broadcast – Under 18 State Championships -April 2021 -Bendigo East Bowls Club.
 John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Rob Sceney) -Fwd. -State Men's Triples Report for distribution.
 John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Rob Sceney) – Fwd. State Men's Fours Draw for distribution.

17th December 2020:
 Weekend Match & Pennant Committee (To: James McLeod: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Board) -Fwd. Weekend Match & Pennant Men's Pairs Draw incident.
 Midweek Match & Pennant Committee (Jean Sprague) -Midweek Pennant Break Broadcast.
 Rob Sceney (To: James McLeod: Joy O'Donnell & Bill Chilcott) -Change for Weekend Pennant Division 5 -Round 10 -23rd January 2021.
 Grace Kenworthy (To: Joy O'Donnell) – re: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee Draw Incident.
 Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) -re: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee Men's Pairs Draw incident.
 Valley Sport Broadcast.
 Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Weekend Match & Pennant Committee Men's Pairs Draw incident.
 Midweek Match & Pennant Committee (Lyn Nicholson) -Fwd. – Results & Report -State Women's Fours.
 Rochester B.C. (Jeanette Kneebone) – Rochester Morning Fours Tournament reminder for distribution.
 James McLeod (Board Broadcast) -Weekend Match & Pennant Committee Men's Pairs Draw incident.
 Rochester B.C. (Jeanette Kneebone) -Fwd. -For distribution Rochester B.C. 5 A Side Tournament. (2x emails).

18th December 2020:
 Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. Comments re: Men's Pairs Draw incident.
 East Shepparton B.C. (Noel O'Brien) – Ch. of Ch. Men's Singles & Ch. of Ch. Men's Pairs Entries.
 Tallygaroopna B.C. (Trevor Serafini) – Seeking date holding of Men's State H. OF Ch. Pairs.
 Mooroopna B.C. (Darren Kelly) -Enquiry re: Super Veteran Badges. (2x emails).

20th December 2020:
 Avenel B.C. (Grace Kenworthy) -Seeking entry form for Ch. of Ch. Men's Singles.

21st December 2020:
 Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee) -Fwd. -GVBD Mixed Pairs Results & Report.
 Kyabram B.C. (Geoff Coad) -Fwd. – Scorecard re: 8 Pin Badges.
 Kyabram B.C. (Rob George) -re: GVBD letter (21/12/20) fwd. to Kyabram B.C. (2x emails).

22nd December 2020:
 James McLeod (Board broadcast) -Message to Board Members.
 Rob Sceney (To: James McLeod: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee) -Fwd. -details re: Men's Pairs incident.
 Mooroopna Golf B.C. (Maree Formica) -Fwd. – Tournament Flyer (Bill Broughton) Tournament Flyer for distribution. AND Fwd. – Scorecard – 8 Pin Badges. (2x emails).
 Bowls Victoria Broadcast – Fwd. BOWLSLINK Update.
 James McLeod (To: Joy O'Donnell) re: Men's Pairs incident.

23rd December 2020:
 Euroa B.C. (Marc Stevens) -Seeking entry forms for the Men's & Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles.
 Nagambie B.C. (Fiona Smith) -Fwd. – Entries – State Men's Novice Singles & State Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles.
 Colbinabbin B.C. (Di Chandler) – Fwd. - Entry State Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles.

24th December 2020:
 Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downie) -Club entries -Men's & Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles.
 Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Seymour B.C Greens.
 Bowls Victoria Broadcast – Season Greetings.

27th December 2020:

John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee) -Fwd. Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles & Pairs Entry Forms. (2x emails).

Tatura B.C. (John Crilly) -Fwd. -Club entry -Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles.

28th December 2020:

John Stokes (To: Euroa B.C. (Marc Stevens: cc: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: Joy O'Donnell) – Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles Entry Form.

Euroa B.C. (Marc Stevens) – Acknowledgment re: sending Entry Form as requested.

29th December 2020:

Gordon Nash (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Response re: Seymour B.C. Greens.

30th December 2020:

Tatura B.C. (John Crilly) -Fwd. – Men's Ch. of Ch. Pairs Entry. AND State Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles Entry (2x emails).

Brad Orr (To: Joy O'Donnell) re: Seeking Pennant information.

31st December 2020:

Rob Sceney (To: James McLeod & Joy O'Donnell) – Men's Pairs incident Kyabram B.C.

Avenel B.C. (Grace Kenworthy) -Fwd. Club's Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles entry.

Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell) - Advising incorrect Entry fees stated on Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles Entry Form should read \$10-00 NOT \$8-00.

Mooroopna Golf B.C. (Maree Formica) – Fwd. – Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles & Pairs entries .AND Fwd. Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles entry. (2x emails).

1st January 2021:

Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell cc: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee0 -re: Men's Pairs Incident).

James McLeod (To: Joy O'Donnell) & Rob Sceney) – Summary – Weekend Match & Pennant Committee – Kyabram Incident – 28-12-20.

2nd January 2021:

Euroa B.C. (Marc Stevens) – (To: Jean Sprague: Midweek Match & Pennant Committee: Joy O'Donnell) Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles entry.

3rd January 2021:

Murchison B.C. (Geoff Higgins) – Fwd. – Advice Club entries – State Men's & Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles.

East Shepparton B.C. (Noel O'Brien) (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Advise -Change of Game date.

Shepparton Golf B.C. (Paul Ledger) –(To: Joy O'Donnell) – re: Fwd. – Entries of Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles & Pairs.

Shepparton Park B.C. (Bill Gullick) (To: Joy O'Donnell) – re: Entry of Ch. of Ch. Women's Singles.

John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell cc: Rib Sceney: Shepparton News: John Stokes) -GVBD Men's State Triples results & report.

James McLeod (To: Joy O'Donnell) cc: Rob Sceney) – re: Men's Pairs incident.

4th January 2021:

Mooroopna B.C. (Darren Kelly (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. -Club's Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles entry.

Dookie B.C. (Glenda Exton) (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. Club's Women's Ch of Ch. Singles entry.

Stanhope B.C. (Tim Hancock) (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Fwd. Club's Women's h. of Ch. Singles entry.

Stanhope B.C. (Greg Fitzpatrick (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Fwd. Club's Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles entry.

Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell) – re: Change of Game Date.

Shepparton Golf B.C. (Paul Ledger) – re: Fwd. -Club's Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles entry.

Nagambie B.C. (Fiona Smith) -Fwd. State Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles Entry.

James McLeod (Ro: Joy O'Donnell) -Response re: GVBD Secretary's Memo.

Bowls Victoria (Tony Sherwill) – Acknowledging – Fwd. GVBD Letter to (New) Bowls Victoria President -Peter Inglis.

East Shepparton B.C. (Noel O'Brien) -Vale – Nancy Henderson & Noel Dobson.

Numurkah Golf B.C. broadcast – Autumn Bowls Carnival.

Mooroopna B.C. (G. Young) – re: Super Veteran Badges.

Bowls Victoria President (Peter Inglis) (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Tony Sherwill) – Acknowledgement Bowls Victoria President - letter of recognition.

Kyabram B.C. (Rob George) (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Kyabram B.C: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: Board) – Response re: email fwd. -2nd letter GVBD letter to Kyabram B.C.

5th January 2021:

Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) -Apology for GVBD Executive Board Meeting – 18th January 2021.

Seymour B.C. (Trish Green) -Fwd. -Club Australia Day Tournament Flyer for distribution.

James McLeod (Board Broadcast) – re: Kyabram B.C. (Rob George) reply.

6th January 2021:

Rushworth B.C. (Deb Thompson) -Fwd. Rushworth B.C. Midweek Tournament Flyer for distribution.

Avenel B.C. (Grace Kenworthy) – Fwd. -Club's Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles entry.

7th January 2021:

Bendigo Bowls Division (Geoff Howes) (To: GVBD) -Fwd. Letter re: Boundaries.

East Shepparton B.C. (Noel O'Brien) – Fwd. Tournament Flyer for distribution (2x Bowls Premium Triples)

Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell) – re: Seymour B.C. Greens.

Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Agreeing -Bendigo Bowls Division Letter be forwarded out to the GVBD Member Clubs.

Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Agreeing – Bendigo Bowls Division Letter be forwarded out to the GVBD Member Clubs.

James McLeod (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Agreeing – Bendigo Bowls Division Letter be forwarded out to the GVBD Member Clubs.

Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Fwd. -State Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles Draw for distribution.

8th January 2021:

Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Bendigo Bowls Division Letter -Boundaries.
Mooroopna Golf B.C. (Maree Formica) -Fwd. Flyer – Bill Broughton Memorial Tournament Flyer.

9th January 2021:

Editor Inside Bowls – New Magazine.

10th January 2021:

Bill Chilcott – (To: Mooroopna Golf B.C. (Maree Formica): cc: Joy O'Donnell) – Division 6 Round 8 Match 9/1/21- Weekend Pennant. (2x emails).

11th January 2021:

Bill Chilcott – (To: Joy O'Donnell) -GVBD Board Meeting – 18th January 2021.

Mooroopna B.C. (Darren Kelly) -Fwd. Club's Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles Entry.

Shepparton Park B.C. (Bill Gullick) -Fwd. -Club's Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles Entry.

Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Regions.

East Shepparton B.C. (Noel O'Brien) -Fwd. – Entry Men's Ch. of Ch. Pairs.

Tatura B.C. (John Crilly) -Fwd. -Tatura B.C. letters in response to GVBD letters fwd.

Shepparton Park B.C. (Paul Becroft) – Advising Weekend Match & Pennant Committee – Shepparton Park just registering Club entry -Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles.

John Stokes (To: Rob Sceney: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee cc; Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. – List to date re: Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles.

12th January 2021:

Commission for Children Broadcast – Updates from Commission.

Euroa B.C. (Marc Stevens) -Fwd. Entry Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles.

Dookie B.C. (Dan Oster) -Fwd. – Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles Entry.

Dookie B.C. (Dan Oster) -Dookie Correspondence.

Weekend Match & Pennant Committee (To: Daniel Nichols: cc: Board) -GVBD Fours.

Daniel Nichols (To: James McLeod: c: Joy O'Donnell) – Fwd. – Resignation from all GVBD Roles.

Mooroopna Golf B.C. (Maree Formica) -Fwd. -Query re: Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles.

Tallygaroopna B.C. (Lindsay Muston) – Weekend (Saturday) Pennant Draw error.

13th January 2020:

Mooroopna Golf B.C. (Maree Formica) – re: Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles.

Shepparton Park B.C. (Bill Gullick) – Fwd. -Club Expression of Interest – Greenkeeper for distribution.

Shepparton Golf B.C. (Kristine Wright) -Fwd. -KitchenWise Classic Tournament Flyer for distribution.

Kyabram B.C. (Geoff Coad) -Fwd. -Club's entry -Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles.

Euroa B.C. (Kevin Milner) -Fwd. Club Ladies Tournament Flyer for distribution.

14th January 2021:

Euroa B.C. (Neville Harris) – Last Year's Pennant Trophy.

Euroa B.C. (Marc Stevens) -Advising Secretary (Kevin Milner) back on deck.

Midweek Match & Pennant Committee (Lyn Nicholson) -Fwd. -Women's Ch. of Ch. Pairs Draw.

Mooroopna B.C. (Darren Kelly) -Question re: Clearance.

Daniel Nichols (To: Rob Sceney: James McLeod: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Joy O'Donnell) Acknowledgement – GVBD Fours email.

15th January 2021:

Ospray Sports Broadcast – 2021 Kit Bundle Offer.

Hunter Bowls Broadcast – latest Models. (2x emails).

Grace Kenworthy (to: Joy O'Donnell) – Seeking mailing address re: Sending of Card.

Valley Sport Broadcast -Online Responsible Service of Alcohol Course.

Euroa B.C. (Neville Harris) – re: Weekend Pennant Trophy (2x emails).

Colbinabbin B.C. (Di Chandler) – re: Acknowledgement -fwd. details -as discussed.

16th January 2021:

Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downie) -Fwd. Entry – Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles.

17th January 2021:

Bill Chilcott (To Mooroopna Golf B.C. (Darren Kelly): cc: Joy O'Donnell) Weekend Pennant Results – Round 9 -Division 3 – 16/1/21

John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell) -re: Query Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles.

John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. State Me's Fours Results/Report.

Stanhope B.C. (Tim Hancock) re: Club's entry -Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles.

INWARD:

18th January 2021:

Mooroopna B.C. (Darren Kelly) – (External) Weekend Pennant Results.

Colbinabbin B.C. (Di Chandler) – re: GVBD General Meeting – 1st February 2021.

Bill Chilcott (To: Jean Sprague: cc: Joy O'Donnell) -Midweek Pennant Changes.

Bill Chilcott (Board broadcast) -Precis – Questions re: Bowls Victoria Meeting – 1st February 2021.

Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. Midweek Pennant changes.

Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Peter Naughton) – re: Questions -re: Bowls Victoria Meeting – 1st February 2021.

Euroa B.C. (Kevin Milne) – (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Query re: Midweek Pennant changes – Weekend details???

19th January 2021:

Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Meeting Questions.

Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Fwd. – Draft re: Kyabram B.C. Greens complaint.

Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Fwd. – Draft re: Centenary Flyer.

Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Fwd. – Draft GVBD Men's Pennant Grand Final Breakfast Flyer.
 Seymour VRI Bowls Club (Steve McGregor) re: GVBD General Meeting -1st February 2021.
 Rob Sceney (To: Euroa B.C. (Kevin Milner): cc: Rob Sceney: Joy O'Donnell) – Response to Euroa B.C. Pennant query.
 Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Response re: Grand Final Breakfast Draft Flyer.
 James McLeod (Board broadcast) – re: Questions re: Bowls Victoria Meeting – 1st February 2021.
 Kyabram B.C. (Geoff Coad) – Fwd. -Correspondence regarding Dispute Over Men's Pairs & Kyabram/Hill Top Pennant Game.
 Rushworth B.C. (Deb. Thompson) – Fwd. – Entry – Men's Ch of Ch Pairs for Rushworth.
 Murchison B.C. (Rachel Puts) – Fwd. Tournament Flyer for distribution.
 James McLeod (Board Broadcast) – Re: Correspondence received from Kyabram B.C.
 Jean Sprague (Board Broadcast) -Response re: GVBD Centenary Celebrations catering.
 James McLeod (Board Broadcast) – Response re: Kyabram B.C. correspondence.
 Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Response re: Kyabram B.C. correspondence.
 James McLeod (Board Broadcast) -Response re: GVBD Centenary Celebrations catering.
 Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell) re: Centenary Flyer.

20th January 2021:

Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Grand Final Breakfast (Draft) Flyer.
 Shepparton Golf B.C. (Paul Ledger) – re: Friday Night Weekend Pennant – 29/1/21.
 Peter Naughton (To: James mcleod: cc: Joy O'Donnell) - re: Kyabram B.C. correspondence.
 Weekend Match & Pennant committee (John Stokes) -Confirming -Pennant Night Game -Shepparton Golf v Shepparton Park – 13/1/21
 Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell) – re: Green's inspections.
 Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Response re: GVBD Centenary Celebrations catering.
 Gordon Nash (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Response re: GVBD Centenary Celebrations catering.
 Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – re: Kyabram B.C. correspondence.
 James McLeod (To: Peter Naughton: cc: Joy O'Donnell) – Kyabram B.C. correspondence.
 James McLeod (Board Broadcast) – Kyabram B.C. correspondence.
 Nagambie B.C. (Fiona Smith) – Fwd. – Entry – Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles.
 Jean Sprague (Board Broadcast) – Kyabram B.C. correspondence.
 Jean Sprague (Board Broadcast) – re: Grand Final Breakfast (Draft) Flyer.
 Weekend Match & Pennant Committee (John Stokes) – Fwd. Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles Draw.

21st January 2021:

Bill Chilcott (To: Shepparton News: cc: Board) – re: Lawn Bowls.
 Bill Chilcott (To: Joy O'Donnell) -re: Lawn Bowls.
 Grace Kenworthy (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Kyabram B.C. correspondence.
 Grace Kenworthy (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Grand Final Breakfast Flyer.
 Bowls Victoria (Tony Sherwill) (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Board) -Bowls Victoria visit to GVBD – 1/2/21.
 Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell) – re: GVBD letter to Daniel Nichols.
 Shepparton Park B.C. (Wendy Holland) -Fwd. -Club's entry -Women's Ch. of Ch. Pairs.
 Weekend Match & Pennant Committee (John Stokes) (To: Rushworth B.C. & Shepparton Park B.C.: Rob Sceney: Joy O'Donnell: Paul Becroft & Mooroopna B.C.) -Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles Draw.
 Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. -GVBD – Women's Teams for CGM Bowls Region Divisional Challenge.
 Bill Chilcott (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Re: GVBD letter – To Kyabram B.C. Greens complaint.
 Shepparton Park B.C. (Bill Gullick) -Acknowledging GVBD Letter re: holding GVBD Events (2x emails).
 Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Advice -have inspected Kyabram B.C. Green with Green Keeper on Tuesday 19/1/21.
 Midweek Match & Pennant Committee (di Hands) -Fwd. -Report/Result -Women's Ch. of Ch. Singles.
 Bowls Victoria (Tony Sherwill) (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Confirming John Emerson (Bowls Australia/Bowls Victoria RBM) -Will be attending Joint Meeting – 1/2/21.
 Kyabram B.C. (Paul McInnes) – Fwd. – Change of roll-up time Weekend Pennant -Tallygaroopna & Kyabram Bowls. Clubs.
 Weekend Match & Pennant Committee (John Stokes) -Fwd. – GV Teams (Men) for CGM Divisional Challenge.

22nd January 2021:

Tallygaroopna B.C. (Trevor Serafini) Fwd. Entry – Men's Ch. of Ch. Pairs.
 Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. (Draft) letters re: Greens Complaints.
 Shepparton Golf B.C. (Paul Ledger) -Fwd. – Club KitchenWise Classis Tournament Flyer for distribution.
 Euroa B.C. (Neville Harris) -Enquiry -Last Seasons Euroa Trophy. (3x emails).
 Naomi Cartwright (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Acknowledging receipt of GVBD letter.
 East Shepparton B.C. (Noel O'Brien) -Advise -Change of time re: Weekend Pennant.

23rd January 2021:

Rob Sceney (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. -Centenary Flyer editing.
 Bill Chilcott (To: Joy O'Donnell: Rob Sceney: Doug Maconachie: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Board) – change of time for Pennant.
 Seymour B.C. (Pat Dawe) -Fwd. -Tournament Flyer for distribution.
 James McLeod (Board Broadcast) – GVBD Centenary Flyer (draft) -Add booking contact for Clubs. (2x emails).
 James McLeod (To: Joy O'Donnell) -re: Draft Meeting Agenda's – GVBD general Meeting & Joint Meeting -Bowls Victoria.

24th January 2021:

Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast: cc: East Shepparton B.C.) – Digital Honour Boards.
 James McLeod (Board Broadcast) – GVBD Digital Honour Boards.

25th January 2021:

Shepparton Park B.C. (Bill Gullick) - GVBD Events -Club number details.
 Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – GVBD Digital Honour Boards.
 Rob Sceney (Board Broadcast) – GVBD Digital Honour Boards.
 Jean Sprague (Board Broadcast) – GVBD Digital Honour Boards.
 Shepparton Park B.C. (Bill Gullick) -Advice Attendees – GVBD General Meeting. (2x emails).
 Bowls Victoria (Tony Sherwill) -Fwd. -GVBD Meeting Agenda – 1/2/21 with Bowls Victoria.

26th January 2021:
 East Shepparton B.C. (Nel O'Brien) -Advice – apology for GVBD General Meeting plus advice of Attendees.
 Colbinabbin B.C. (Di Chandler) – Midweek Pennant Division 5 Match 26/1/21 -Mooroopna Golf & Colbinabbin. (2x emails).

27th January 2021:
 Mooroopna B.C. (Darren Kelly) -Fwd. – Mooroopna B.C. Midweek Tournament Flyer fir distribution.
 Weekend Match & Pennant Committee (John Stokes) -Fwd. – GVBD State Men's Fours Report.
 Bowls Victoria (Tony Sherwill) -Acknowledging receipt of Meeting Agenda.
 Nagambie B.C. (Fiona Smith - Advice Nagambie Attendees -GVBD General Meeting – 1/2/21.
 Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Apology for GVBD General Meeting 1/2/21.
 Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. – Kyabram & Shepparton Golf -Weekend Pennant -Home Game swap.
 James McLeod (To: Joy O'Donnell) -re; Joint Meeting -GVBD Member Clubs & Bowls Victoria.

28th January 2021:
 Kevin Cox (To: Joy O'Donnell) -re: GVBD General Meeting -1/2/21.
 Rob Sceney (To: Rob George: Mal Williams: Paul Ledger: cc: Joy O'Donnell) – Round 11 Venue swap Kyabram & Shepparton Golf Bowls Clubs.
 Kyabram B.C. (Rob George) – (To: Rob Sceney: cc: Mal Williams: Weekend Match & Pennant committee: cc: Joy O'Donnell) - Round 11 Venue swap Kyabram & Shepparton Golf Bowls Clubs.
 Merrigum B.C. (Maureen Shepherd) -Advice Merrigum B.C. Attendees -GVBD General Meeting -1/2/21.
 GVBD Men's Selection Team (John Stokes): cc: James McLeod: Peter Naughton: cc: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. -GVBD Updated Men's Teams for CGM Bowls Region Divisional Challenge. (3x emails).
 James McLeod (To: John Stokes: Peter Naughton & Joy O'Donnell) – Acknowledged updated GVBD Teams fwd.
 Midweek Match & Pennant Committee (Lyn Nicholson) – (To: Joy O'Donnell: Shepparton News: Bill Chilcott & Naomi Cartwright) - Fwd. GVBD Women's Ch. of Ch. Pairs Report/Results.
 Katandra West B.C. (Barb Tomlinson) -Advice of Katandra West Attendees -GVBD General Meeting – 1/2/21.
 Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Response re: Colbinabbin B.C. Pennant Issue.

29th January 2021:
 Colbinabbin B.C. (Di Chandler) (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Acknowledging receipt response re: Pennant issue.
 John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: James McLeod: Peter Naughton) -Fwd. GVBD Men's CGM Divisional Challenge Teams.
 Bowls Victoria – U18 Championship State Championships 2021.
 Tatura B.C. (John Crilly) (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Seeking catering numbers for Joint Meeting -1/2/21.
 Murchison B.C. (Rachel Puts) -Fwd. New Tournament Flyer – Change of Date for distribution.
 Tatura B.C. (John Crilly) -Acknowledging catering Numbers -1/2/21. (2x emails).
 Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. Meeting Report & Bowls Victoria Meeting Questions. (2x emails).
 East Shepparton B.C. (Noel O'Brien) -Advise Club's Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles/Presentation Night.

30th January 2021:
 Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell: James McLeod) -Fwd. General Meeting – 1/2/21 – Weekend Match & Pennant Report.
 Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Fwd. -General Meeting – 1/2/21 -Midweek Match & Pennant Committee -Director's Report.
 James McLeod (Board Broadcast) – Fwd. Chairman's Report – General Meeting – 1/2/21.

31st January 2021:
 Hunter Bowls Broadcast re: Taylor Bowls. (2x emails).
 Grace Kenworthy (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. Welfare Report -Meeting =1/2/21.
 Avenel B.C. (Grace Kenworthy) -Advice Avenel's Attendees -GVBD General Meeting -1/2/21.
 Seymour B.C. (Greg Quillinan) – Advice Seymour's Attendees -GVBD General Meeting – 1/2/21.
 Dookie B.C. (Dan Oster) – Advice Dookie's Attendees – GVBD General Meeting – 1/2/21.

1st February 2021:
 John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell: Rob Sceney: Bill Chilcott: Naomi Cartwright) – Fwd. – State Men's Fours Final Report.
 John Stokes (To: Joy O'Donnell: Rob Sceney: Bill Chilcott: Naomi Cartwright) – Fwd. – GVBD Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles Report.
 Euroa B.C. (Neville Harris) – re: GVBD -Joint Meeting -1/2/21. (2x emails).

2nd February 2021:
 Valley Sport Broadcast – Update – Safer Sport Courses.
 Editor Inside Bowls – New Magazine has arrived.
 Shepparton Park B.C. (Sandra Wallace) -Fwd. Tournament Flyer for Distribution. (Noting -Plus updated version re-sent -4/2/21)
 East Shepparton B.C. (Kevin Cox) -Advice Pennant date change.

3rd February 2021:
 Mooroopna B.C. (Darren Kelly) -Advice – 2x Vale Members – Win McGoldrick & Peter Davies.
 Shepparton Park B.C (Bill Gullick) re: Holding GVBD Events.
 James McLeod (Board Broadcast) -GVBD Weekend Grand Final Breakfast & Centenary Celebrations.
 Jean Sprague (Board Broadcast) – GVBD Weekend Grand Final Breakfast & Centenary Celebrations.
 Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – GVBD Weekend Grand Final Breakfast & Centenary Celebrations.
 Bill Chilcott (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. – Sample Centenary Invitation (4x emails).

GM Bowls Region Working Party (Steve McGregor) -Fwd. -Division Information Session -Round Table with GM Bowls Region Working Party.

GM Bowls Region Working Party (Steve McGregor)-Fwd. Minutes -GM Bowls Region Working Party held 28/1/21 -(Club Broadcast)

4th February 2021:
 James McLeod (T: Benalla B.C. (W.T. Neylon) cc: John Stokes: Jean Sprague: Shawn McMahon & Joy O'Donnell) – re: Ovens & Murray versus GVBD – 7/3/21.
 Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Response -Draft Centenary Invitation for sign off & attending GM Working Party Division Information Session. (2x emails).

5th February 2021:
 James McLeod (Board Broadcast) – Response - re: Draft – Centenary Invitation.
 Rob Sceney (Board Broadcast) – Response – re: Draft – Centenary Invitation.
 Gordon Nash (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Response -re: Draft – Centenary Invitation.
 Kyabram B.C. (Geoff Coad) (To: Joy O'Donnell) -re: Midweek Pennant Finals Alterations.
 Grace Kenworthy (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Response – re: Draft -Centenary Invitation.
 James McLeod (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Jean Sprague: John Stokes: Peter Naughton) – Fwd. Ovens & Murray versus GVBD – 7/3/21.
 Mooroopna B.C. (Darren Kelly) – Fwd. -Tournament Flyer for distribution plus sourced information re: additional tournament. (2x emails).

6th February 2021:
 Mooroopna Golf B.V. (Maree Formica) (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Advice re: Hosting GV Pennant Finals.

7th February 2021:
 Rob Sceney (To: Mooroopna Golf B.C. cc; Joy O'Donnell: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee) – Response – Advice e: Hosting GV Pennant Finals.
 Rob Sceney (To: James McLeod: Joy O'Donnell) -re: GVBD Weekend Pennant Grand Final Breakfast.
 Nagambie B.C. (Fiona Smith) -Fwd. – Nagambie B.C.- Midweek Tournament Flyer for distribution.

8th February 2021:
 Rob Sceney (Joy O'Donnell: James McLeod) – GVBD Weekend Pennant Grand Final Breakfast.
 Bill Chilcott (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Takin a break -Annual Leave.
 Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Response to Kyabram B.C. Pennant Issue.
 Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downie) (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Rob Sceney) -Seeking clarification on Player eligibility if two sides in Division numbers consecutively are in the same round of finals.
 Bowls Victoria (Amanda James) – Interstate Pennant Declarations. (2x emails).
 Osprey Sports Broadcast -Kit Bundles.
 Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Hill Top B.C. query re: Player eligibility.
 Shepparton Park B.C. (Paul Becroft) (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Change Weekend Pennant from 20/2/21 to 19/2/21 -Division 2 - Shepparton Park v Shepparton Golf.

9th February 2021:
 Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. – CGM (Shirley Sinclair) Challenge Flyer for distribution.
 Peter Livy -Broadcast – Tournament Shirts.

10th February 2021:
 Doug Maconachie (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Umpires Committee response – Hill Top B.C. query.
 Doug Maconachie (To: Joy O'Donnell – Response re: Bowls Victoria -Interstate Pennant Declarations.
 Grace Kenworthy (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Seeking mailing addresses re: sending cards.
 Bill Chilcott (To: Joy O'Donnell: Kyabram B.C.: cc: Board: Midweek Match & Pennant Committee) – Kyabram B.C. letter.
 Bowling & Lifestyle Broadcast – Summer Edition.

11th February 2021:
 Mooroopna B.C. (Allan Donaldson) -Fwd. – Mailing addresses as requested.
 East Shepparton B.C. (Noel O'Brien) -GVBD Presentation Evening.
 Tallygaroopna B.C. (Lindsay Muston) – Advice -Weekend -Division 2 & 4 Trophies -left at Shepparton Park B.C to pick up.
 East Shepparton B.C. (Noel O'Brien) -Official Opening of Pavilion Flyer for distribution.

11th February 2021:
 James McLeod (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Advising attending GM Working Party meeting -25/2/21.
 Bill Chilcott (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Advising attending GM Working Party meeting -25/2/21.
 Sandra Wallace (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. -GVBD Teams Winners CGM Bowls Region State 60 & Over -Men's & Women's 60 & Over Pairs.

12th February 2021:
 Maxam Printing (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. -Quotation – Centenary Invitations.
 Avenel B.C. (Grace Kenworthy) -Advice new Phone number.
 Dookie B.C. (Dan Oster) -Fwd. -Tournament Flyer for distribution.
 Shepparton Park B.C. (Bill Gullick) -Catering costs.
 Benalla B.C. (W.T. Neylon) -Benalla B.C. Tournament Flyer for distribution.
 Rob Sceney (Stanhope B.C: James McLeod & Joy O'Donnell: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee) re: Tatura/Hill Top – Unsportsmanlike behavior.
 Seymour B.C. (Trish Green) – re: Tuesday's Midweek Pennant.
 Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downie) -Seek permission to play a Player in the Finals in Div.2.
 Rib Sceney (Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downie: cc: Joy O'Donnell)) – Advising seeking Umpire's clarification.

Rob Sceney (Board Broadcast) -COVID-19 lockdown tonight.
Bowls Victoria Broadcast – Victorian Lock Down.
Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) Next GVBD Board Meeting.
13th February 2021:
Doug Maconachie (To: Rob Sceney: Gordon Nash: cc: Joy O'Donnell) – re: Lockdown.
Doug Maconachie (To: Rob Sceney: Gordon Nash: cc: Joy O'Donnell) - Response - re: Hill Top B.C. -Player Eligibility.
Bowls Victoria -E News.
14th February 2021:
Bill Chilcott (Board broadcast) -GVBD Digital Honour Boards.
Mooroopna Golf B.C. (Faye Wheelhouse) – Vale -Ken Allen.
Rob Sceney (To: Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downie): Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Joy O'Donnell) – Response re: Player Qualification.

INWARD:

15th February 2021:

Bill Chilcott (To: James McLeod: Joy O'Donnell) -Centenary Invitations.
Brian Nisbet (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Grand Final – Weekend Division 1 Pennant Sponsorship. (2x emails).
Jean Sprague (To: John O'Donnell: cc: Joy O'Donnell) – Venues – Delivery Scoreboards for finals.
James McLeod (Board Broadcast) -Grand Final – Weekend Division 1 Pennant Sponsorship.
James McLeod (To: Bill Chilcott: cc: Joy O'Donnell) – Centenary Invitees.
James McLeod (To: Joy O'Donnell: Bill Chilcott: cc: Board) – GVBD Centenary Dinner Invitees.
Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – GVBD Centenary Dinner Invitees.
Jean Sprague (Board Broadcast) -Weekend Grand Final Division 1 -Sponsorship.
Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Weekend Grand Final Division 1 -Sponsorship.
Bill Chilcott (To: Joy O'Donnell) – GVBD Centenary Celebrations.
Peter Naughton (To: Bill Chilcott: cc: James McLeod: Joy O'Donnell) – Weekend Grand Final Division 1 -Sponsorship.

16th February 2021:

Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Centenary Celebrations.
Peter Naughton (Board Broadcast) – Centenary Celebrations.
Rob Sceney (Board Broadcast: cc: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee) – Weekend Pennant Finals draft.
Valley Sport (Emma McQueen) -Safer Sport Courses Bookings open.
Bill Chilcott (To: Peter Naughton: Joy O'Donnell) – Centenary Celebrations.
Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Copy of Invitees -GVBD Centenary Dinner – 20/3/21
Tatura B.C. (John Crilly) (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Tatura B.C. interest in hosting GVBD Midweek & Weekend Finals.
Bill Chilcott (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Finals Roster.
Colbinabbin B.C. (Di Chandler) – Notice of Motion from Colbinabbin B.C.
James McLeod (Board Broadcast) – GVBD Centenary Celebrations.
Nagambie B.C. (Fiona Smith) – Fwd. – Club's -Men's Pairs Ch. of Ch. entry.
James McLeod (Board Broadcast) -Ovens & Murray Challenge Event.
Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) -Updated Invitees – GVBD Centenary Dinner -20/3/21.
Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Midweek Pennant Finals.
Maxam Printing (Trevor Cotterill) – Advice – Invitations ready for pick up – plus fwd. -Invoice for payment. (2x emails).

17th February 2021:

John Stokes (To: James McLeod: Joy O'Donnell: Jean Sprague) -re: Ovens & Murray Challenge postponed.
Weekend Match & Pennant Committee (John Stokes) -Advice – confirming Men's Ch. of Ch. Singles to be played 18/2/21 @ Mooroopna B.C. @ 5.30pm.
Bowls Victoria Broadcast – COVID-19 Update -Return to bowls after current break).
Bowls Victoria Broadcast – Sports Infrastructure Grants 2021 – (Sport & Recreation Victoria).
Shepparton Golf B.C. (Paul Ledger) -Return of trophies.
James McLeod (Benalla B.C. -Tina Neylon) – Re: Ovens & Murray versus Goulburn Valley Challenge Match.
James McLeod (Board Broadcast -Re: Updated Invitees – GVBD Centenary Dinner – 20/3/21.
Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Updated Invitees -GVBD Centenary Dinner -20/3/21.
James McLeod (To: East Shepparton B.C.) - -Fwd. – Acknowledgement attendance East Shepparton -Official Opening.
Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. – Details re: Clarice Power.
Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Fwd. – Updated invitees- Centenary. (2x emails).
James McLeod (Board Broadcast) -Fwd. -Update Invitees -Centenary. (2x emails).

18th February 2021:

Bowls Victoria (Amanda James) – Re: State Men's & Women's Singles.
Nagambie B.C. (Fiona Smith) – Response re: State Men's Novice Singles information. (2x emails).
Bill Chilcott (To: Joy O'Donnell: James McLeod) – Bowls Victoria Meeting – Vic Open -Region.
Bill Chilcott (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Advice Centenary Invitees posted.
Shepparton News (Tyler Maher) – (To: Naomi Cartwright: cc: Joy O'Donnell) – Bowl's content.
Naomi Cartwright (To: Tyler Maher: cc: Joy O'Donnell) -Bowl's content.
James McLeod (To: Bill Chilcott: Joy O'Donnell) – Bowls Victoria Meeting -Vic Open – Region.
James McLeod (Board Broadcast) – Centenary Invites.

19th February 2021:

Weekend Match & Pennant Committee (John Stokes) – Fwd. – Report/Result – Men's Ch. of Ch. Final.

Tatura B.C. (John Crilly) – Fwd. – Tournament Flyer (7/3/21) for distribution.
Malcolm Pretty (To: Joy O'Donnell) – Acceptance re: Centenary Dinner.
Naomi Cartwright (To: Joy O'Donnell)- re: GVBD Facebook.
Euroa B.C. (Neville Harris) – (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Advising Trophy left at Shepparton Park B.C. for pick up.

20th February 2021:

James McLeod (Naomi Cartwright: cc: Board) – re: GVBD Facebook.

21st February 2021:

Shepparton Golf B.C. (Paul Ledger) – Pennant Trophies.
Rushworth B.C. (Debbie Thompson) -Fwd. Tournament Flyer for distribution (R.E. O'Donnell)
Rob Sceney (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. -Finals Venues for first week of Weekend Pennant Finals.
Mooroopna B.C. (Marilyn Jones)-Fwd. Ladies Tournament Flyer for distribution,

22nd February 2021:

Naomi Cartwright (To: Joy O'Donnell) -re: Error in Club Broadcast. (2x emails).
Kyabram B.C. (Maree Boswell) – Fwd. Kyabram Gala Day Tournament Flyer for distribution.
Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downing) -Tatura Hill Top seek permission for Player to play – Weekend Pennant Division 4 Team.
Seymour B.C. (Trish Green) -Fwd. -St. Patrick Day Tournament Flyer for distribution.
Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downie) (To: Joy O'Donnell: cc: Rob Sceney) – Fwd. COVID-19 Close contact re: query.
Rob Sceney (To: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: James McLeod: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. COVID-19 Close contact query.
Paul Becroft (To: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: James McLeod: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd.COVID-19 query. (2x emails).
John Stokes (To: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: James McLeod: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. COVID-19 query.
Rob Sceney (To: Bowls Victoria (Tony Sherwill): cc: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee) – Fwd. COVID-19 query
Rob Sceney (To: Hill Top B.C. (Trevor Downie): Weekend Match & Pennant Committee)- Final's qualification situation Hill Top B.C.

23rd February 2021:

Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Advice – issues with emails at present.

24th February 2021:

Avenel B.C. (Grace Kenworthy) -Weekend Finals query.
Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Fwd. Midweek pennant Prelim Finals details.
Shepparton Golf B.C. (Paul Ledger) – Returned Pennant Trophies. (2x emails).
Euroa B.C. (Neville Harris) (To: Joy O'Donnell) – re: Query – 8 Pin Badges.
Bill Chilcott (Board Broadcast) – Centenary Invites.
Rushworth B.C. (Deb Thompson) -Fwd. – Rescheduled Flyer for Rushworth B.C. Midweek Tournament.
Rob Sceney (To: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Joy O'Donnell) – re: Hill Top B.C. Finals Qualification.

25th February 2021:

Mooroopna Golf B.C. (Maree Formica) – Fwd. – Ladies 2 Bowl Triples Tournament Flyer for distribution. (2x emails).
Naomi Cartwright (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Broadcast) to Clubs -Junior Bowls.
Hill Top B.C. (To: Joy O'Donnell) -Advice -Hill Top B.C. payment to GVBD.

26th February 2021:

Seymour VRI (Steve McGregor) – Advising Club Attendee next GVBD General Meeting – 1/3/21.
Valley Sport Update – Broadcast.
Hill Top B.C. (Di Downie) -Fwd. Hill Top B.C. -Ladies Tournament Flyer for distribution (2x emails).

27th February 2021:

Peter Naughton (To: Joy O'Donnell) -re; GVBD Bank Account Payment – query.
Dookie B.C. (Dan Oster) – Response re: GVBD Midweek pennant Division 5 Shield.
Murchison B.C. (Rachel Puts) -Fwd. – Murchison B.C. (Open Medley) Tournament Flyer for distribution.
Jean Sprague (To: Joy O'Donnell) -New email address.

28th February 2021:

Bill Chilcott (To: Kevin Milner -Euroa B.C.: Joy O'Donnell) – Weekend Pennant Results. (2x emails)
Rob Sceney (To: Weekend Match & Pennant Committee: cc: Joy O'Donnell) -GVBD Weekend Grand Final.
Seymour B.C. (Jan Wesselman) – re: GVBD Pennant Shields for Midweek & Weekend Pennant. (2x emails).
Euroa B.C. (Greg Blatchford) – re: Weekend Pennant query.
Bill Chilcott ((To Greg Blatchford: cc: Joy O'Donnell) -Response re: Weekend Pennant query.
Naomi Cartwright (To: Joy O'Donnell) – re: Devils (Juniors) Fundraiser Tournament – 21/3/21. (2x emails).

